
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION IV 

345 COURTLAND STREET. N.E. 
ATLANTA. GEORGiA 30365 

4WD-RCRA & FFB 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Commander, Atlantic Division 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Code 1822 
Attn: Ms. Laurie A. Boucher, P.E. 
Remedial Project Manager for MCB Camp Lejeune 
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287 

RE: Annual Update date change to-Site Management Plan 
MCB Camp Lejeune, North Carolina 

Dear Ms. Boucher: 

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) has received the 
Navy's letter of July 16, 1991, proposing a minor amendment 
change to the Site Management Plan regarding moving the annual 
SMP submittal date from June 1 to November 15. On July 17, 
1991, in a telephone conversation with Mr. Andrew Kissell, EPA 
clarified its position regarding the change of the yearly 
update of the Site Management Plan (SMP). 
this issue, as stated to Mr. 

EPA's position on 
Kissell, is that the first "Draft" 

SMP should be submitted at an early point in the Navy's 
budgeting process to enable EPA to work with the Navy to 
.request and obtain additional funding for ongoing as well as 
new work to be performed for that fiscal year at MCB Camp 
Lejeune. The June 1 date will provide opportunity for EPA to 
participate in the Navy budgeting process and at this time 
requests the existing yearly update remain as per the Federal 
Facilities Agreement. 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please 
contact me at (404) 347-3016. 

Sincerely yours" 

ch( R.--p 

Carl R. Froede Jr. 
Remedial Project Manager 
DOD Remedial Unit 
RCRAand Federal Facilities Branch 
Waste Management Division 

cc: Mr. Jack Butler, NCDEHNR 
Ms. Stephanie Del-Re Johnson, MCB Camp Lejeune 
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